Amirhossein Takian

to me

All the best,

Amirhossein Takian, MD MPH PhD FHEA

Chair & Associate Professor, Department of Global Health & Public Policy
Associate Dean, School of Public Health-Tehran University of Medical
Sciences- Iran

Member of Executive Committee, World Health Summit

M +98(0)9121041412 & T/F +98(021)42933225

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: RAJAN, Dheepa <rajand@who.int>

Date: 1 June 2018 at 00:57

Subject: FW: 5th Global Symposium on HSR - Satellite Session (ID 80)
To: "takiana@gmail.com" <takiana@gmail.com>

Dear Amir, please see below acceptance email for the session in Liverpool.
From: "WARRINER, John" <warrinerj@who.int>

Date: Friday9, March, 2018 at 20:16

To: "RAJAN, Dheepa" <rajand@who.int>

Cc: Nanuka Jalaghonia <n.jalaghonia@-curatio.com>, Tamar Goguadze
<t.goguadze@curatio.com>

Subject: 5th Global Symposium on HSR - Satellite Session (ID 80)

Dear Dr Dheepa Rajan,

Many thanks for your satellite session submission entitled
“Institutionalizing population engagement in health policy-making: is
the National Health Assembly mechanism the panacea for advancing
health systems for all in the SDG era?”

| wanted to inform you that your satellite session has been accepted
by the program committee and is scheduled for Monday, October 8, from
12:00 — 14:00.

Please note that my colleagues, Ms Nanuka Jalaghonia and Mrs Tamar
Goguadze (copied), will shortly provide you with an invoice.

Warm regards.

John Warriner

John Warriner

Technical Officer

Alliance for Health Policy and Systems Research (HSR)
Universal Health Coverage and Health Systems

World Health Organization

1211 Geneve 27

Fri 22 Jun, 19:16 (10
days ago)
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